St Kilda Pier Kiosk



B5471 Kiosk St Kilda Pier

Location

Jacka Boulevard,, ST KILDA VIC 3182 - Property No B5471

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1533

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 29, 2007

Built as Parer's Pavalion in 1904 to Public Works Department plans on the end of the St. Kilda pier, it remains as a flamboyant timber structure despite alterations over the years. As well as a kiosk it served as an observatory with balustraded upper deck and was claimed to be the "first continental pier pavilion in Australia". It is still a prominent feature of St. Kilda pier and recalls the once popular activity of promenading. The kiosk was restored in the 1980s, but destroyed by fire in 2003 and rebuilt in 2005 using the original plans as a guide. Classified: 02/02/1984

Hermes Number	66615
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/